
1

Lofthouse, Jeremy

From: O'Lone, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 1:08 PM

To: Golightly-Howell, Velveta; Temple, Kurt; Covington, Jeryl

Cc: Rhodes, Julia; Dorka, Lilian

Subject: Title VI complaint sent to Lilian

Attachments: ; NOV, Notice of 

Violation 4154.eml; CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 42400 AND 42402.doc; 

EXHIBIT R STORY for POLLUTION ON THE RIVER (1).doc; Pollution of the American river, 

 Google Search.html

All- 

Just making sure that Lilian isn’t the only one in OCR who received this complaint since she may not be checking her 

email.  Didn’t want to miss deadlines. 

Thanks, Mary  

 

Mary O'Lone 

Civil Rights and Finance Law Office 

Office of General Counsel 

US EPA 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20460 

(202) 564-4992 

 

From: Strauss, Alexis  

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 12:24 PM 

To: Quast, Sylvia <Quast.Sylvia@epa.gov>; Jordan, Deborah <Jordan.Deborah@epa.gov> 

Cc: O'Lone, Mary <o'lone.mary@epa.gov> 

Subject: FW: CORRUPTION WITHIN THE SACRAMENTO AIR QUALITY AGENCY 

 
Simply FYI, 

Alexis 

From: Barbery, Andrea  

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:10 AM 

To: Strauss, Alexis <Strauss.Alexis@epa.gov> 

Subject: FW: CORRUPTION WITHIN THE SACRAMENTO AIR QUALITY AGENCY 

 
Hi Alexis -- Forwarding to you, as R9’s DCRO, for your awareness. Looks like a citizen in Sacramento has a complaint that 

he has asked OCR to investigate. 

 

Andrea Barbery 

Office of Intergovernmental Relations 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

202-564-1397 

 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 10:04 AM 

To: Barbery, Andrea <Barbery.Andrea@epa.gov> 

Subject: Fw: CORRUPTION WITHIN THE SACRAMENTO AIR QUALITY AGENCY 

(b) (6) - Privacy

(b) (6) - Privacy

(b) (6) - Privacy






